
From: Baker, Simon
Sent: 6/30/2010 9:36:32 AM

Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); 
don.arambula@sce.com (don.arambula@sce.com): I Redacted ~|

To:

Redacted Besa, Athena
(ABesa@semprautilities.com)
Osman, Ayat E. (ayat.osman@cpuc.ca.gov); EE Planning 
(EEPlanning@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: ED EEP staffing matrix

Hi
AN,

For your reference,
attached please find a staffing matrix for areas covered by my section, Energy 
Efficiency Planning (EEP). There have been some changes since I came on 
board. Also, Ayat Osman is "on loan" from Zeny's EM&V section to cover 
emerging technologies (ET) and codes & standards 
(C&S)

Best,

Simon Eilif Baker

Supervisor, Energy Efficiency 
Planning

Climate Strategies Branch

California Public Utilities Commission - 
Energy Division

seb@cpuc.ca.gov

415-703-5649

Please consider the
environment before printing this e-mail
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mailto:on.arambula@sce.com
mailto:don.arambula@sce.com
mailto:ABesa@semprautilities.com
mailto:ayat.osman@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:EEPlanning@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:seb@cpuc.ca.gov

